*

& ATEDF SOUTH CARDLINA RE CEI .V;E_D INTHE GOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ANDERSON
MAR 11 209
STATE S C C }
OU INDICTMENT/CASE#. _2020G50400814
Vs, 1t of Ap?ea!s
JAMIE PHILIP DOBSON
} ANNE: 2019A410102447
AKA:  lamie Phillip Dobson } Date of Offense:  _ 12/17201%
Race: _ White ,Sex: M Age: 30 ) SC.Code § 16-11-0311
poR: seg ) CDR Code#: 0079
Address. 7 : - )
City, State, zip: o ) SENTENCE SHEET
out | ... SID#F _5C0I909366 ),
)
*CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [ No ]
in disposition of the above Indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: Burglary, Second Degree (0-154 w:)
Inviolationof § _ 16-11-8312{b) ofthe 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _ o086

£ NON-VIOLENT ~ [VIOLENT  SERIOUS [ MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-2546
—
—— (CSC wiminor 1or CSC wiminor 3')
The chargeis: . [ Asindicted, [J Lesser Included Offenss, ] Qefendant Waives

“:_3,--‘:“,‘ to Grand Jury. {del.'s initials)
Tha plea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendatien, [ Negotiated -._15-.";4 Recomme datio -,i

ATYEST: . '
Z L Ve 7 la_,.ﬂ y .-.. &i‘ﬁu A ._.—4 41?{/’/ (¢ /

L4704 g S 01754

Mindy H. L aski, St-Assistiit SC Bar# p’ ndant Attorney for Defendant 8C Bar ¥
Solicitor - - -

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiited to the 7 Stato Dapartment of Correction  [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ; days/month me Served [ Youthfut Offencer A&t not o exceed ____years

I .
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that Gfon the setvice of days/monthsfyears/Time Served and gr payment
of$  plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for : 5

munlh_ and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probati@m-which are incorporaled by reference.

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

onths
oinclude time spent on monitered house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

to be given credit for time served pursuant to S5.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated end applied by SCOOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 18-25-30 [t |a unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-66
{Domastle Violence} to ship, transport, possess, or recelva a firearm or ammunition.
A TRUE COPY
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JAMIE PHILIP 5
STATR V8. PoBsON INDICTMENTICASER; 2T 000400814

S O G, T 0l

And Other Terms Lista

%Substance Abuse Catnseling O Completion of GED Random Drug/Alcdhol Testing
. }émtend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Comp X No Contactwith Victim [ Domestic Viclence Intervention Program

3 Mental Health Counseling (] y:g)’;r:‘i"]"ga WIE

[0 SexOffendér Registry pursuant o S.C. Code § 23-3430 [J  Public Service Employment _______ days/hours
{1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant {o 8.C. Code § 17-25-1

O Other QL_O H S‘b;c ' Aﬁ Tzll’h .L\C} U@C) “n“?[

J F i P Al il 1 e | )
Qo0 O] _p» (a5 ok S\ F (L) ,m!owilzg 7

1 - = ¥ Wl 7. N ™ Fad
17 7Y 29 TLEANT S

O RESTTUTION: [0 Deferred Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms; ~ {3 setby SCDPPRS
Reciplent:
"Fine: $
Fine may be pd, in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of  § _Beginning
§14-1-208 (Asssssmants 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ u! ) Q‘ )
§14-1-211 (A)(2){DUI Surcharge) - $100 $
§56-5-2985 (DU| Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 825 $ 2 ﬁ : éa
§14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ o
§34-11-70(bjand{c), and 34-11-80(c}and(d) {Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 341 $
§50-21-114 {BUI Breath Test Fes) 350 $
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (i pald in Instaliments) TBD s 16 1%,

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires 3500 be pald to Clerk 53 O"OD

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees . 3

O §17-3-30(B) Unpald ApplicationFee to be pald to the Public Defender Fund
Y 74 M Presiding Judge:
Clerk of CourtiDaputy-Clemk:. . ’ Judge Code:
L WL OARS /

Court Reportser: Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (07/2021) A TRUE QOEYz
FEB 2 1 2024




STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictiment Number: nE
County of ANDERSON ' 20 .G5- 04 . 00814 g%
STATE Vs, Probation C/W#s & issuance dales: W-04-23-0234 7/31/23 7 & !
W-04-23:0319 107117/23 e '
JAMIE P DOBSON &5
AKA: Original Offense:Sulary _ %
Race:White _ SexMale | Onginel AW#: 2015a0410102447 38
poB Date of Original Offense: 12/17/2019 3 %}
SSN. o Conviction 8.C. Code §:_16-11-0312(b).
SIDi 01909366 ConvictionCDRCode s __ 0/ © ( 8 [ & |
Original Sentence: 7YRS SS 6YRS PROA. .

ORDER .
The'above named defendant has been charged with violating the conditions of probalien ordesedon 12 7 8 7 2021 iyime

Court of Generai Sessions of ANDERSON County, ang/or the atditional condilions ordered by the Court ins probation |
continuation orders{s) issued on _ 4/4) 2R . &3 st forth in the altached FEFEAs) or citation(s). ;
After haaring the evidence and being duly adviged, in tha cofabsence) of the deferdant, | find that the abova nams defendant has

viclated the foliowing condition(s} of probiation: st by sumber or indicate speciaf Eondoions 8 provicied i1 the affidavi) :

1and 10,

Therefore, IT 1S ORDERED that:
Jme suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant ba required lo sarve the remainder of the original sentence.
& the suspended sentance b partially revoked and the above ramed dafendent ba required to serve -daysfmon@ag;? of
tha original sentance: and '
[ Terminate the balance of probation. '
[} Continuefreinstate prabation, subjact to the conditions set forth in the original sentence and not Inconsistent with this order. |
[3 the above named dofendant is continued or probation as piovidad for in the criginat sentonce, sublact to tha conditions se forth

tharein and nol inconsistent with Lhis order. ;
[O probation is reduced to time served under supervision and the defendant js discharged from supenvision on this dala. ‘

[} the sbove named defendant is placed on electronic moniloring pursiant to §23-3-540, |
i

B Financial Ghtigations: Order satisfies: Department foes jarmarage) Civil judgment: [ JCepartment fees
ines and other fees (ureatags / baizncs) Fines and other fees
fitution {and 20%) (arrenrags [ batanes) estitution (and 20%)

& Additionat Conditions orderad by the Court (Jail tims credits should not be reported in this section);

Complde. BTLL. 10O AM

Tha defendant is given credit for o - monthsiyears Mﬁmﬁm hearing detention ime on current probation vielation
to he calculated and applied by the SC Depafiment of Corrections,
¥ The defendant is to be given credi for _[f 5 @slnwnmsryears of Hayeg credit (N/A if defendant hay servad prior SCDC me),

D No pre<revocation hearing detention time to ba awarded because a citation was [ssu h
{71 The defendant was previousty placed on active electroniz monltoring pursu}knﬁ“ § o/ A f
i
This q day of %‘-‘? . QCQU , ( K ) ’ / v /
Anderson .5C Presi Judge
NOM o/ suesiol Clrest

condifions it Gaerms Dropes; o exdend:

You arix havady acvised 151 undar the kew tha Court may a sy Ema revoke or modtly By condition of Gory fmpose any Lawdsl
your pedod of probition not 1o exceed five (5) yeara, Al any time within tha periad of your probation, the iy require you Lo sgrve any pant of tho oniginal centence impesed.

This is £3 cortly that | have raad, of have had road ta me, tha order and the cond4ians 6at oul harsin, | ; with such conditions and the eoradons of my
atached probation arder curng e period of Ky probstion. | have receivod 8 copy of this Court's ander and 2l a2

Oifenders Signatung Wiinessed by

Signad this day of a Anderson 7 A TR UE CO PY
fay Hamth Year Cey

OPSPS Foem 9 (Siock) Revigion: H Ravision Date 114183921 Copy Distibubons. White-Clark of Court; Yelmp-SCDC; me F?:Wﬂ

{ Reussdharasorn
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STATE,OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ANDERSON
STATE

VS.
JAMIE PHILIP DOBSON

AKA:  Jamie Phillip Dobson

Race:  White _ Sex: M

Age:

30

DOB: Ss#
Address: '

iy, State, Zp: -
DL#* '_ Sip#

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [} No [[] Hazmat Yes [ 18a []
In disposition of tha above indictment comes now the Defendant wha was

TO: Maflcious Injury To Real Property [0 - Stf Lavry )

SC01909366

T e Y N ot el Vet Vet St et

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: {2504 .24 |
ANGE 2021A0410201 104
Date of Offense:  08/16/2021
8.C.Code §: 16-11-0529{A)
CDR Code #: 3429
SENTENCE SHEET

] CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS

16-13-0526(A)

In viglation of §
%ON—VIOLENT

The charge is:

The piea is: [ without Nagoﬁalﬁons or Recommendalion, [} Neohated Sente

ATH
J 4 it..u L ‘lln‘i

4734
Miny_H.Lf heki, Sr. Ass
Solicitor

O VIOLENT

3C Bar#

1 SERICUS

O  Asindictad, [

of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # _3429

Lesser Inciuded Offanse,

Defgndant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of ; days/monthg/

and/ortopay afine of § : provided that upon the service of ——days/months/years/Time Served and ot Tyment

mont s!years
probakq

lence shall run

ONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] MOST SERIGUS .

‘b 'dé-‘-‘.

fendant Waives P
Presentment to Grand Ju ] ef's
%—/, deommp dn - ‘3:{

/017?7/

Aﬁamey

[/ State Department of Comrection

3 mandatory GPS

LA

{CSC wiminor 1“0

e

a §17-25-45

r Defendani SCBar#

O Youthfui Offender Act not to excesd ___ years

s costs and assessments as applicable™; the balance Is suspended with probation for

hnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
yMich are incorporated by reference.

[} County Datentlon Canter,

Oe!endanl is to be given cradit for time served purstant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 fo be calculated and applied by SCDOoC.

days/months

To include time spant on menitored house arrest prier to irial and sentancing.

[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from Gounty Detention Genter.

Pursuant to 48 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-26-20 or § 16-25-65

{Domestic Vinlence) to ship, transport, posaess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

A TRUE COFY

FEB 21 2024
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STATE VS. FAMIEPHILI DOBSON INDIGTMENT/CASEH: W‘{lﬁ

SPECIAL CON MONS
PTUP afte i 6&!}73&:3 ’E MM o @

And Other Terms L.
Substance Abuse Counseling 1 Complation of GED Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
Atiend Vo Rehab. Or Job Corp /‘Q No Contactwith Victm™ (] Domestic Vielence intervention Program

Menial Health Counseling ] Mag serve WE
T beginning:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to §.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment days/hours

ano 4d

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant ta §.€, Code§ ! -25-135

[0 Ofher ’ﬁ@:ﬁt\ss Ah((p \/ L ;,»-..S\ Wuw\&&(
N -

2N N %’p_p O,;l‘f‘{[
L] \ hd

%\ RESTm.ch [Jj Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered

Total 72__?)_7 7" plfis 20% tee: $

%

LY

Paymen! Terms: [] Set by SCDOPPPS:
ipient
*Fing; )
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § _ Beginning
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $ _
§14-1-211 (A){1){Conv. Surcharge) s100 s 0. 00
§14-1-211 {(AHUDUI Surcharge) 3160 3 '
§56-5.2995 (DU Assessment) 312 $
§56-1-288 (DUl Breath Test) $25 2
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §28 3 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $180 2
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114 {BU! Breath Test Fee) 850 3
§55-8-2042(J} (Vehicla Assessment) $40/ea 3
3% to County (if paid In instaiments) TBD ¢ A S
Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald bo Clerk
during probation and shall be coltected before any other feas $ ﬂ
00 §17-3-30(8) Unpaid ApplicatiopFee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund Y
/ * »
| « . Prosiding Judgb:
Clerk of Court/ Beputy-Erar ' Judge Code:
Caount Reporier; A M IQARS £ Sentence Da
ATRUE C (37 PY
SCCARYT (02021} {z
FEB 71 282‘5 |
|
£ Q&,&ﬂ»}gﬂmé 7
o "'“?7\ DFe R




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURYT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

» Indictment Numbes

County of ANDERBON 20 -G8 D4 - 02415
STATE VS, Probation CAVES & lssuance dalos; W-04-23-0234 71311‘23
W-04-23-0318 10117423

ahE s

JAMIE P DOBSON

ARA; Original Offense:Maldoys injry 1o tros, House, trespass
Rece: White ~ SexMale =~ Original AfW#E: 202120450201104
DoR: ' Date of Originat Offense: _B/16/2021
SSN ! Conviction S:C. Code §:_16-11-0520{A}
QIDs: 01909368 Conviction CORCodet: 3 _/__4 7 2 [ 9
Quginal Sentence: SYRS S5 YRS BROS,

ORUDER
Tha above namid dafendant has been charged with victating the conditions of probation oréeredon' 1278 7 2021 inme
Court of General Sessions of ANDERSON lor the additonal conditions ardered by the Coud in'probation
continuation orders{s) issued on __ 2 , 38 st forth in the attached W) or citation]s),

After hearing the evidence and beindq,?y advisad, in § fe ahmoe} of the defarddant; | find tha: tha above nama defandant has
viciated the following condition{s) of prabation: {Llst by number of niale speci contitisas o providhd b 8o oot

80:844 BT 83457,

8747 OB T8 TR

15

*
3

1 andt 18,
Therelors, 1T 1S ORDERED that:
{3 1ne suspended sentence be rovoked and the above named defendant bo regquired 16 serve the remaindar of the origins! sonfente,

& the suspended sentence ba partially revoked and the above named defendant be required fo serve 3 &y&mnﬁ@f
the origingl sentence; and
[K Terminate the balance of probation,
[ Continuefrainstaty probation, subject to the condiions setforth in the original sentence and not inconsistent with this order.
[3 the sbave named defendant is continuad on probation as provided for in the orginal sentencs, sublect to the conditions saf forth
tharein and no! inconsisient with this order,
{71 probabion iz reduced 1o ime served under supervision and the defandant is discharged from suparvision on his date.

{ ] the above named defendant is placed on slectronic menltoring pursuant [o §73-3-540,

[N Financial Otiigations: Order satishes:  -Department loaazisiis Chit lutigment: [ [Department faes
Fines and other 1685 (ammmage 1 g8G5R) L_|Fines and ofher feos
{.JRestitution {and Z0%] (arerage /aiancs) X Restitution (and 20%)
{3 Addiricnal Conditions ardered by the Court Ljall Hine credits should not be réported in His seclion):

C%Plk’fﬁ QTM L)U F}M

Ay simns &&’ym ;zre—rwomisw hearing detention ime on current probation iolation
lo be caleulated and appied by the SC Depliitme Conecions,
57} The defendantis t be given crodit for_ 1 nths/years of Hayes credit (NJM!dafendzmthas rved prior SCOC time);

[} No peawevocation hearing Satention time to be swanded herause a cifation was ixfue
[7] The dufendant was previousiy placad on attive elecironie manitering il

s 0 cayef Felomaty /4 M- (pmsm\n; ;:s‘ﬁ#@" 4 / g?f Juteiat Circut

Anderson .8C
vwmww;mmmzmrmommmﬁmwszwmmmmmy of thin mwwﬂm‘tmwmwm
youz plriead of probation rad i excesd Bve (53 yaam. ﬂwmmmmwmm MAihe Court e Yo 16 Senve uay part of D origingl sendence inposed,
This is to cartify that ires read, or bave had resd 10 ave. D osder Bnd Sie eordilons sel ouf BiereieN] agroe 1 wiltt e ennditions aad Bo condions of my
sltached probalion aoder tuing the period of oy probufion. Fhove resved & sopy of s Cowets order .

Ottender's Signaturs Witnessed by

B! The cefandant s given aeditfor M

Signed this day of af Anderson A TRUE COPY

Ty Honth Yeir ity
BPPPS Form § (Si00k} Rovision: H Revison Date TE1B.2020 Copy Distibutions: Whiks-Ciets of Dourt; Yelow-SC0C: Pi-Ofofif Qe gwgo@@l;

ey W«f

GeERlmn oelay




»STATE“OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF ANDERSON }

)
STATE ¥ .

noictmenTicases: 2021-Ga%-od - 02411
Vs, )

)
JAMIE PHILIP DOBSON ) ANVE: 2021 AT410200593
AKA:  Jomie Phillip Dobson } Cate of Offense: _04302021
Race: _Whie _ Sex: M Age. 3¢ ) 8.C. Cods &: 44-53-375(A)
DoB: __ Ssw - ) CDR Code 3009
Address: - )
City, State, Zip:  ~ T ) SENTENGE SHEET 5@,;
Pl SR SCOIS093s6 )

L - ) ———.
*CDL Yes (] No ] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ No ]
In disposition of the above indietment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO:  Poss Meth/Crack ist (0~ 3yenrs )
Inviclation of §  44-53-375(A) of the 8,C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Codé# 3009
WJON-VIOLENT O vioLeNt [ SErRIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS [} §17-2545
fninor 374}

Thechargels: {1  Asindicted, [J] Lesser Includad Offensa,

Thapleals: [0 Without Negoliallers or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Senibns

ATTEST:

Mindy H. Lipinski, 8. A¥si
Solicitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

Attormney for Defendant

| State Departmant of Corraction

(O County Datentlon Center,

for a determinate term of _, 5 daysfmnthma Served [J Youthful Offander Act notto excesd ___ ysars

andfor to pay a finaof § ; provided that upon the service of = days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of $

are incorporated by reference.

ntence shall run

CONCURRENT ar [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

days/months

costs and assessments as applicable®; the balancs is suspended with probation for

d subject ta South Carolina Department of Probation, Parols and Pardon Sevices standard conditions of

% Eeﬂe!endant is to be given credit for ime served pursuant lo 8.C, Code § 24-13-40 to-be caleulated and applied by SCDOC,

To Include time spent on monitored house amest priof to trial and sentencing.

]  TheDefendant Shall be Released fram County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 R Is unjawful for a person convlcied of a violation of § 18-25-20 or § 16-25-656

{Domestlc Vielence) to ship, transport, possass, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,

A TRUE COPY
FEB 2 1 2024
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STATE VS.  JAMIE PHILIP DOBSON noicTMeNTicAses:  20Z]. (45 -04- 0241w

SPEC LCO&J NS: / ’i
PTUP after monthslyears (- ' 0 (p

And Cther Terms Listed Balow:

Substance Abuse Counseling 0 cCompetion of GED mXRandom-Drug!Ncohoi Tesling
O

Altend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [ J  No Contact with Victi

Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve WIE
beginning:

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other: 6—9-?/ QO”Q(j u— OQ‘(/({?

Oo0o o

Domestic Violence Intervention Program

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to 8.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employrent days/hours

[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Walves Hearing [J Ordéred
Total $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: 7 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmis. of § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge)

$

$
$100 s 100, 00
$100 g

§56-5-2885 (DUI Assessment) 812 s
§56-1-288 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
- §14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % % 00

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargs) $150 3 D0
§34-11-70(b)and{c}, and 34-1 1-80{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 541 g
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Tast Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assegsment) $40/fea g
3% to County (if paid In Instaliments) TBD $% .S
(0 Appolinted PD or appointed ofher counsal, Provise requires $500 be pald to Clerk _

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 E3
O s 17-3-30(B) Unpald AppiicatioprfFes to be pald to the Public Dafander Fund ) T8D $ e

< TOTAL 25
. )d Prasiding Jud h\ N
Clark of Court/Deputy-Glerk ' Judge Code: a6 {
Court Reporter: L. ulL, i gD /  Sentence Date 12-X-2.] [/
SCCA/21T (07/2021) ATRUE ] Pz Xz
FEB 2 1 2024
L Recupsdhonacers

TERE DF QILET




*

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

+
4

trufictrment Number; P
County of ANDERSON 20 8- o4 . 02418 %{ o
STATE V8, Probation C/WEs & Issudnce dates: W-04-23-0234 T/31/23 §*§ :
W-04-23-0319 10/17/23 2
JAMIE P DOBSON E%g
AKA: Original Oiffans g Possossion of {ass P one gram of meth §&;
Rece:White  SexMale  F Original AW 2021A0410200598 @
DoB: - Date of Original Offense: 4/30/2021 28
SEN: Conviction S.C. Code § _44-53-375(A)
Sing: 01800368 l Conviction COR Cﬂﬁ% i 3 ' f 3] F .9
Original Sentence: 3YRS 55 SYRS PROB.

ORDER

The above named defendant has boan dwgad with v:gzaimg the tondiions of probation orderedon __ 32 7 8 4 2021 inthe
Court of Cenerpi Bessions of ANDERSON ourdy, andior the edditiona] conditiops ordéred. by the Court in ation

continuation ordes{s) ssusd o g _ 2 25 sut fortt i the gtleched } or citation{s).
Aftor hoaring the svidents and being duly advi: T absafm) of the dafendint, | find thal the above nzme defendant hos
viplated the following condition(s) of mbmkm MW&MrWMWW&mumWh tho st}

1 and 10,

Theretoro, IT 15 ORDERED that:
the suspended senlance be tevoked and the above nemed defendant be reduired 0 serve the remaindsr of he original sentencs,
] the suspended sentence be partially ravolod and tha above named defendant by reguired to serve daysimanthaiyears of
the origingl sentence; and
{7} Terminale the balance of probation.
[T} Continuelrsinstate probation, subjeat to the conditions set forth in the origins] seqtence and rnot inconaistent with this order,

{7 tw above named dofendant is continued on probatian as pravided for in the origingl sentence, subjod 1o tha conditions set forth
thersin and not Inconslatent with this order

{7} probation is reduced lo time served under supsrvision and the defendant is dischargerd from supendsion on this date.

{7] the abovae named defendant is plated on dectmnic mopitoring pursuant to §23-3-640,

m Financial Obligations: Order satisfies: % oo W) Civitjudgmant:  [_|Depariment fees
Fines and wiarfe@s;wm [ 1Finas and other fess
Restfution {and 20%} (ermage § haiite) [ Restiution {and 20%)

& Addiional Conditons ordered by the Cowrt (sl time credits should rol be reporied in tils section};

Complee, AT Mo R

{7} The defepdant is glven credht fef monthélyears pre-rsvonation hearing detantion ime on current probation violation

10 be calculated and appliad by the 3C Deya msni of Corrections.
") The defendantistoba given credit for _ 849 %hsiyears of Hayes cradit (NAA If defendant hgs served prior SCDC time).

[7] Mo prasavorstion hearing datention time io be pwarded bacause a tiatisry
] The defendant was previcusty pluced on active elackionic monilorng pup
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State Identfication No. (SID) DI908368 o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Lo
COUNTY OF ANDERSON g %
L]
S5
w%
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF ANDERSON, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THiS
MAGIETERIAL DISTRICT: .
H
It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to beleve that JAMIE P DOBSON, did on the 31 day of July, 2023 violate the criminal f
lawes of the State of South Caroling as set forth below: }
DESCRIFTION OF QFFENSE:
The affender has violated conditions 1P of the standard Depertoent conditions associated with Section 24-21-438,
The offender has also violated special conditiens irmposed by the General Sessiens Court per ordar dated December
B3, 262). This warrant or citation is issued pursuant to section 24-21-458 or 300,
Now, therefore, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendsnt and being JAMSE PDCBSON befare me forthwith to be dealt with according.to law,
Acopy of this Amest Warrant shali be dalivered to the defendant at the time of its exscution, or as soon thereplter as i practicable; Done st ANDERSON, S, C.this 11
day of iy, 2923
. é%% {L.5)
e oh and Parole Agent
County of ANDERSON
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AFFIDAVIT
Persomally appeared before me, one Khadijah Hatchell, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JAMIE P DOBSON did within this County and State on the
2 day of luly, 2023, violate the cidminal laws of the State of South Corolina In the folloning particularg
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: )
The gffendar has violated conditions 16 of the standard Department conditions associated with Section 24-21-43e,
The offander has also violated specisl conditicns feposed by the General Sessions Court per order dated Decenmbor
68, 2621. This warrant or citatjon is issued pursuant to section 24-21~458 or 366.
The affiani stalas that thera is probabie cause to beflsve that the defendan! named above did cormmit the crima{s) set ferth, and that such probabla
cauza is based on Lhe following fagts:
Failing to report to the office on 7/18/23 for his intake appointmant as instructed by his agent on a home visit
conducted on 7/7/2823. Failing to follow the advice and instructions of his agent,
Such actions constitute violation of conditions 8.
Sworn to and Subscribed before me %! é ;I 5‘,
this 31 day of July, 2023, /
Affiant
G Addréss: p.o, BOX 8002
.5.) ANDERSON, SC 26422 .
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